



J. TODD VREELAND
LIEUTENANT OF
OPERATIONS & STAFF
PARAMEDIC

OVERVIEW

Todd has over twenty years of career experience in the emergency medical service profession as a field provider, field training officer, adjunct instructor in a major metropolitan fire department, field provider and chief officer in combination suburban EMS departments, developer and program director of an associate's level paramedic and EMT certification program, and developer of national certification examinations.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Resident of Philadelphia, PA. Todd works with several national companies assisting them in developing test preparation apps as well as EMS and tactical educational products.

MEMBERSHIP VITALS

Serving Since: 2009

Joined As: Employee

Currently: Employee

EMS Certification: Paramedic

EMPLOYMENT

SECOND ALARMER'S RESCUE SQUAD
LIEUTENANT OF OPERATIONS & STAFF PARAMEDIC
2009 – PRESENT

Currently serving as part-time staff paramedic formerly full-time, and filling in as per-diem supervisor when assigned. Developed and administered the department's Field Training Officer program and managed department's durable equipment, supply, and medication stock.

J. TODD VREELAND CONSULTING
EMS EDUCATION PROGRAM AND EMS SERVICE
AGENCY CONSULTANT

2014 – PRESENT

National subject matter expert on out-of-hospital emergency medical care. Work collaboratively with internal stakeholders to develop assessment tools to evaluate providers' continued competency. Review results of provider assessment to provide organizational leadership and medical director with recommendations for continuing education plan that addresses organizational and individual needs. Development of patient-centered solutions for out-of-hospital care that is mutually beneficial for EMS service agency and partner hospital.

EXPERIENCE

**NATIONAL REGISTRY OF EMERGENCY
MEDICAL TECHNICIANS**
COORDINATOR OF EXAMINATIONS

COLUMBUS, OH

2011 – 2016

Reviewed all Item Banks for compliance with AHA Guidelines 2010. Developed 12-lead ECG and capnography graphics and reference book with Tim Phalen. Developed and revised business continuity plan for Results and Sales section of the NREMT. Finalized and reformatted EMR/EMT skill sheets and registered copyrights.

SANFORD-BROWN INSTITUTE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE PROGRAM DIRECTOR
ACTING DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION

TREVOSE, PA

2010 – 2011

Developed Associate's Level Paramedic and EMT programs in suburban Philadelphia. Developed and defended state Department of Education AST document. Maintained faculty development and continuing education files. Supervised the six Program Directors for the campus.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN APPLIED SCIENCE

1988 | Youngstown State University – Youngstown, OH

MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

2015 | Walden University – Minneapolis, MN